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At 1010 hours on 3 December, Mr. Papich of the Fﬁi‘advised that the

Bureau had received a cable last night from the Legal Attache in

Mexico City who is in touch with our representative there. He stated '

that our representative had been informed byigaptaln Wheelock=of the > = -
{Nicarsguan Intelligence ServiEé]that%@LVARADO told him, Wheelock, that

he recanted his original story because of fear of physical harm; that

Alvarado was being deported from Mexico to Nicaragua on 4 December 1963

and would be accompanled by Wheelock; that Wheelock assured our repre-

sentative that Alvarado would be available for further 1nterv1ew in

Nicaragua if the United States desired. :

Mr. Paplch statéd that the Bureau would like ‘to have him subjected
to a polygrap, xamination by this Agency and would apprec] receiving
word as soon~ ssible as to whether we will handle th since
if we Wl%;zQén ndle it the FBI will have to determ1ng< ﬁ?%) ther steps
might b?- a\ to see that this is done. I adylsed R 1ch that I
would<§gec nt ¢ matter, that I did not know ﬁDwe vallable

at tﬁ;sigime ay&ga? aph operator who could pro ndle tter
ina X would let him know whether<t\v can be§\<§9
SR )

Birch IU. O'Neal
Chief, CI/SIG ’

ce: Mr. Whitted
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3 December 1963 |

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

: @vey OSWALD
T @& to my previous memorandum of today con

Papich-at 1010 hours, and after checki
‘\.\.lity of seeing Mr. Helms, I telephonic
I did pnot know when I would be in a po al.%
but in any event it would certainly no re

and being informed by Mr. Helms that this was a matter

tell Mr. Papich would have to be decided by the Director, I telephonically

contacted Mr. Papich at approximately 12:00 noon and advised him that

it was a matter which would have to be considered by our Director, that

I could not give him any assurance as to the time he would receive a

response. The matter was definitely being given asttention and he would

be informed as seEn as I received a response. Mr. Papich remarked that
 he did not see fWy\this Agency couldn't reach a prompt decision on a

relatively i{Q;;esmatter and that "if your Agency can't do it we are

.

going to glis i‘@\ﬁé try." I did not go into the question as to whether
we could d do it with Mr. Papich but sinmply stated that I
would gy nse as soon as I could. I specifically, ired
to b4 CHELn 1s was an official request that we ns.(%\:\‘}
int Y nd polygraph. He stated that it was g gt he was
or/g\nted

@ §%ereﬁnle Pressure on the question and hi 3
g ible. ' \ <
%1\\5) oon as possible | ® fé&}&\\)
Document Number ..‘..5—3——;—-:{; Q % ' w 'rck%gﬁbﬁﬁé\é
- Chief \QIYSIG

for FOIA.Reviéw on-. £EB 1978
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